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Select Board Meeting Item - Payment by Credit Cards

From Kimberley Edelmann - Tax Office <tax@warnernh.gov>

Date Tue 2026-01-20 1:29 PM

To Elizabeth Labbe - Assessing <assessing@warnernh.gov>

Cc Kimberley Edelmann - Tax Office <tax@warnernh.gov>

Hi Elizabeth,

Below is the email thread.

Here is the motion:

As permitted by RSA 80:52-c Electronic payment, I make a motion to authorize the Tax Collector

and Deputy Tax Collector to accept payment of local taxes or other fees or charges by use of a

credit card, debit card, or such other means of electronic transaction.

Thank you!

Kimberley

From: Kimberley Edelmann - Tax Office <tax@warnernh.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 10:09 AM

To: Judy Newman-Rogers - Select Board Admin <selectboard@warnernh.gov>
Cc: Harry Seidel - Select Board <hseidel@warnernh.gov>; Michael Smith <msmith@warnernh.gov>;
Alfred Hanson - Select Board <ahanson@warnernh.gov>; Clyde Carson - Finance Director

<finance@warnernh.gov>; Kimberley Edelmann - Tax Office <tax@warnernh.gov>
Subject: Re: Payment by Credit Cards

Hi Folks,

RSA 80:52-a Prepayment of taxes was adopted in 1987 as Warrant Article 21. That is what is shown in
the current Perm File.

21. To see if the Town will authorize the Tax Collector to accept prepayment
of taxes

Motion made by J. D. Colcord, Selectmen, and moved for its adoption. Motion

seconded. Motion raised. No opposition. Motion passed on voice vote.

RSA 80:52-c Electronic payment still needs to be adopted. And per the RSA, the Select Board can

authorize this. It does not require a Town Meeting vote.








